
 
 
 
 
 
 

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 
Division of Social Services 

 

325 North Salisbury Street 
2420 Mail Service Center • Raleigh, North Carolina  27699-2420 

Courier # 56-20-25  
Beverly Eaves Perdue, Governor       Sherry S. Bradsher, Director 
Lanier M. Cansler, Secretary        ( 919) 733-3055 
 

March 3, 2009 
 

 
Re: FNS and Energy Programs 

Local Support Vacancy 
 

 
Dear County Director of Social Services for Team 8 Counties Only,  
 
Attention: Food and Nutrition Services and Energy (FNS and Energy) Program 

 Managers, and Supervisors. 
 
Effective 3/1/09, the FNS and Energy Programs Representative position for Team 8 is 
vacant (see team 8 counties list below).  Until a decision is made to fill this vacancy, 
other members of our local support team will be working with Team 8 counties.   
 
Please see names and contact information for the interim assignments below.  The 
new/interim Representative will be contacting a member of your management team to 
discuss your local support needs.  Only Team 8 counties are being reassigned at this 
time.  All others remain the same.  
 

Interim Local Support Assignments for Team 8 Counties only  
 

 
County Representative County Representative 
    
Beaufort Diane Gridley:  

Diane.Gridley@ncmail.net,  
(704) 279-5166 

Lenoir Barbara Thompson:  
Barbara.Thompson@ncmail.net,  
(252) 792-7607 

Carteret Gale Bullard:  
Gale.Bullard@ncmail.net,   
(910) 483-0145 

Onslow Alice Smith:  
Alice.Smith@ncmail.net,  
(919) 792-0903 

Craven Barbara Thompson:  
Barbara.Thompson@ncmail.net,  
(252) 792-7607 

Pamlico Gale Bullard:  
Gale.Bullard@ncmail.net,   
(910) 483-0145 
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Dare Diane Gridley:  
Diane.Gridley@ncmail.net,  (704) 279-
5166 

Pitt Robert Cox:  
Robert.Cox@ncmail.net,   
(704) 938-4349 

Greene Barbara Thompson:  
Barbara.Thompson@ncmail.net,  
(252) 792-7607 

Tyrrell Robert Cox:  
Robert.Cox@ncmail.net,   
(704) 938-4349 

Hyde Diane Gridley:  
Diane.Gridley@ncmail.net,  (704) 279-
5166 

Wayne Gale Bullard:  
Gale.Bullard@ncmail.net,   
(910) 483-0145 

Jones Alice Smith:  Alice.Smith@ncmail.net,  
(919) 792-0903 

  

 
If you have any questions, please contact Adonica Hampton at (919) 334-1226. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Dean Simpson, Chief  
Economic and Family Services Section 
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